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February 24, 2022 

 
Scott S. Harris, Esq. 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 

 
                    Re: Nixon v. Florida, No. 21-1173 

 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

 
On behalf of the petitioner in the above case, I hereby grant blanket consent to the filing of 

amicus curiae briefs in support of either or neither party. 

 
Please be so kind as to note this consent on the docket pursuant to Rule 35 (3)(a). 

 
Sincerely yours, 
 

 
 

Eric M. Freedman 
Counsel of Record for Petitioner 

 
 

cc: Carolyn M. Snurkowski, Esq 
Counsel for Respondent 
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